
1

Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 5:18 PM
To: BernardJiQian.Ler@aig.com
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF: TP / 7017403750SG [ ACCIDENT INVOLVING  YN3397R (OI) 

AND SKR4615A (TP) ON 30/03/2019  ] 

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

BernardJiQian.Ler@aig.com

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) Delivered: 17/6/2019 5:18 PM

Admin A

shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 17/6/2019 5:18 PM

Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 17/6/2019 5:18 PM

olivialau@lkkauto.com Delivered: 17/6/2019 5:18 PM

AIG Ref: TP / 7017403750SG 
LKK Ref: CC6/AIG19005680/UKB3Q2 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING  YN3397R (OI) AND SKR4615A (TP) ON 30/03/2019 

We refer to the above matter. 

Our Insured driver reversed and collided into the parked Third party vehicle. The liability is not in our Insured’s 
favour. 
  
We seek your approval to offer to Third Party repairer, “Fastech Auto Pte Ltd ”  as follows: - 

  
  Claimed Amount Revised Amount 
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 24,257.54 $ 9,737.00 

2. Loss of Rental (5days x $180) $ 900.00 $  600.00 (5 days x $120) 
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $    7.45 $    7.45 
Total $ 25,164.99 $ 10,344.45 

 

**5days recommendation for repair  

All the relevant documents had been uploaded in Merimen. 

Kindly let us have your mandate in Merimen. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
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Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


